



Crimson River Populace Meeting

April 7th, 2011

In Attendance

Andriet, Ben, Brigid & Moradan, Sakura & Ryuzo, Etienne & Gwenith, Celeste, Skylar & Jennifer.

Officer Reports

SENESCHAL

Reported that the Kingdom Web site will be changing over the next few months. The rotating kingdom fighter practices will be in Gladenfeld the second Saturday in May. In June they will be held in Red Wolf Den in Murray, KY. The July fighter practice is planned to be in Crimson River.

There will be an officer's meeting held 15 minutes before the May meeting to elect a new Seneschal. The two candidates are Andriet and Ginevra.

CHATELAINE — MISTRESS GWINETH FERCH ARTHUR

No newcomers showed up at the last newcomer's meeting. She is sewing outfits for loaner garb. Printed up some flyers for newcomers and to post at local bulletin boards. The Woodlawn Nursery would be interested in hosting a demo some time.

She noted we need to contact Rivers & Spires at least 6 months in advance to get a booth. The event is in mid-April every year.

ARTS & SCIENCES — LADY GINERVA BREMBATI

Not Present. The next meeting will be about how to make leather archery arm guards taught by Gwenith. Meeting will be on Thurs. 4/14 at Ginevra's house.

KNIGHT'S MARSHAL — SIR MORDAN PERSENCHENEV

Text

EXCHEQUER — THL ANDRIET DI'PISAN

The Shire has about \$1,700 in the exchequer account. It will be going down quickly due to the expenses for Border Raids in May. It will be replenished after the Border Raids event.

CHRONICLER — LEGIO OF ORKNEY

Text

WEB MINISTER — TAKEDA SAKURA

Sakura asked for things to add to the Border Raids web page. Etienne will send her the current list of merchants.

HERALD — LORD ETIENNE OF BURGUNDY

Etienne is taking the office over, no new news other than that.

Old Business

BORDER RAIDS

Andriet has purchase the wood disks for the tokens.

There will be a work night to make the tokens scheduled for Thurs. 5/12 at Sir Mordan's house. Andriet will also teach a class about working the troll booth for the event.

Andriet has also purchase the cash register we need for the event. She also found a low priced pop up tent that can be used for that event and subsequent events.

The hay bales and porta-privies will need to be paid for shortly. The shire should purchase some small hand sanitizers to keep near the porta privies. The company supplying the privies will do a clean out of them some time on Saturday of the event.

Andriet needs more troll volunteers. She has the sign up list.

Celeste will be managing the water bearers at the event. We will need many 2 liter bottles and the pop up caps for them.

Celeste will be the royal liaison. She has received requests from the Midrealm and Meridien royals already.